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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cameronpressey=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Cameron Pressey 
<cameronpressey@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:27 PM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket # 20230122 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners, 

We need your help to stop the endless electricity rate hikes in Florida. 

Tampa Electric {TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO's 
petition (Docket #20230122-E 1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with 
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely 
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential 
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes. 

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and I/13th AD) and 
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process. 

Sincerely, 

Cameron Pressey 
3350 W Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa FL, 33614-1309 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

zuhairkn=outlook.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Zuhair Niazi 
<zuhairkn@outlook.com > 

Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:18 PM 
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

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO's 
petition (Docket #20230122-El) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with 
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely 
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential 
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes. 

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (l 2CP and 1113th AD) and 
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process. 

Sincerely, 

Zuhair Niazi 
190 Cornwall Drive 
Ponte vedra FL, 32081-0124 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

steph33613=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Stephanie Wargo 
<steph33613@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 2:54 PM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket# 20230122 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners, 

I am a recently retired older person living in Hillsborough County on a fixed income who is 
confronted with the conflicting needs of being able to properly cool and heat my apartment to 
near-comfortable (health/well-being) and my being able to afford that. I've become aware of 
the TECO petition to file only a 4CP with an MDS rather than a 12CP and I /13th cost of 
service study. I understand this will shift TECO's rate increases to residential customers 
rather than being shared by commercial/industrial customers - the heaviest users of 
electricity. Residential customers cannot afford to take on the additional cost of subsidizing 
TECO's industrial and commercial customers - TECO's heaviest users of electricity. 

In Tampa, during this past August's 31 days alone, 29 of those days were 90-96 (F) degrees. 
July had 16 such days. This shifting of rate increases to be charged only to TECO's 
residential customers places an unconscionable financial burden on senior citizens and 
families who cannot pass on the cost of increased electricity costs during extreme summer or 
winter temperatures. Such temperatures occur more frequently, again families and seniors 
can't afford to subsidize entire industries' electricity use. 

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

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (l 2CP and I/13th AD) and 
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process. 

Sincerely, 

Stephanie Wargo 
4912 E LINEBAUGH AVE 
Tampa FL, 33617-4657 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jamesrmilleriii=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of James Miller 
<jamesrmilleriii@gmail.com > 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 2:18 PM 
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

James Miller 
15909 Country pl 
Tampa FL, 33624-1535 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kschamberlin0415=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Katharine Chamberlin 
< kschamberlin0415@gmail.com > 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:18 PM 
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

Katharine Chamberlin 
2025 11th st n 
St Pete FL, 33704-4141 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

meestrada97=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Mary-Elizabeth Estrada 
< meestrada97@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:17 PM 
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

My bill went from $60-$70 a month to $120 over the summer. This was no an expense I 
accounted for or predicted. Although I could pay it I know other families couldn't. 

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

Mary-Elizabeth Estrada 
15215 Livingston Ave Apt 8 
Lutz FL, 33559-3715 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jack=losthighway.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jack Harris 
<jack@losthighway.com > 

Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:15 PM 
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

Deny Teco request Docket #20230122-El . Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential 
rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO's petition (Docket #20230122-El) to file ONLY a 
4CP and MDS cost of service study with their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another 
attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely favorable to large industrial users and 
unfavorable to residential customers. Residential customers need protection from these 
never-ending rate hikes. 

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and I/13th AD) and 
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process. 

Sincerely, 

Jack Harris 
6190 26th Ave. N 
Saint Petersburg FL, 33710-4130 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

juliaoc09=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Julia O'Connell <juliaoc09 
@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 4:58 PM 
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

Floridians need help with the rising cost of living; the cost of electricity is among one of 
those expenses. 
With the onset of winter, and the rising cost of electricity, many homeowners and renters are 
now being forced to use alternative sources of electricity for light and heat. Unfortunately, 
many times these sources include lanterns and candles which have been the cause of fires and 
the loss of life. 
Please deny the rate hike for Tampa Electric. Allow the customers of TECO protection 
against these never ending rising rates. · 
Sincerely, 
Julia L. O'Connell 
150 Whisper Ridge Dr. 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and I/13th AD) and 
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process. 

Sincerely, 

Julia O'Connell 
150 Whisper Ridge Dr. 
St. Augustine FL, 32092-3780 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

schnittkerabby=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Abby Schnittker 

< schnittkerabby@gmail.com > 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 4:45 PM 
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

Abby Schnittker 
14202 N 42nd St 
Tampa FL, 33613-5110 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bbubba45=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Barbara Surento <bbubba45 

@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 4:14 PM 
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

Barbara Surento 
4014 W Waters Ave. Apt 601 
Tampa FL, 33614-8111 
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